

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 8, 2023 5:30 pm

Teleconference/ Via Zoom

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)		Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)	×	Chris Carlson	
Barbara Oleachea	\boxtimes	Chris Baker	\boxtimes	Ricki Townsend	\boxtimes
Irene Chu	×	Maria Padilla-Castro	\boxtimes	Harry Carlson	⊠
Ryan Raftery		Paul Tanner		Crystal Sheffield	☒
Nicholas Erickson	\boxtimes	Alexis Sanchez	\boxtimes	Gene Rojas	\boxtimes
Gail Brosnan	×	Jason Start			

Topic	Minutes		
Welcomes/Roll Call	Chair, Jennifer Churchill, called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.		
Approval of Minutes and Agenda	Chris Carlson made a motion and Melinda Avey seconded the motion to approve to approve this evening's agenda and the January meeting minutes. Motion carried.		
Discussion 2023 Goals for Committees	Board members had a robust discussion about potential 2023 goals for each Committee. Below includes ideas for each Committee. The Committee will continue to work on refining goals for 2023 and develop actions steps to support the goals. Criminal Justice Committee		
	 Increase capacity of sober living/recovery housing options. Improve wait time for in custody individuals waiting for residential placement. 		



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Minutes
Improve partnerships with Substance Use Prevention and Treatment (SUPT) residential providers. Explore increased collaboration between Mental Health and SUPT in order to better serve our mutual clients. Increase each partner's knowledge of terminology and job responsibilities in order to improve communication between Mental Health providers, SUPT providers, and criminal justice partners. CRBH (previously the Sure Center) funding is expiring in June so that will be on the radar. Reduce jail population and recidivism. Prevention Committee Increase attendance of Board members and community members. Focus on Behavioral Health Racial Equity Committee (BHREC) focused programs. Treatment Committee Job fair/networking event for the field. Increase information about treatment to incarcerated individuals. LBTGQ+ input on equitable services best practices. County: Withdrawal Management/Treatment capacity expansion. Perinatal Services: What else can we do? Increase Advisory Board member participation in the Treatment committee in general. Membership Committee Two (2) seats open Continue to support Committees and increase involvement of Advisory Board



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
Public comment	No Public Comment
New Business Future Meeting	Board members affirmed that the March 8, 2023 Meeting would be a hybrid format. Zoom info to follow. In-Person Location: 4600 Broadway, Upstairs Conference Room 2020, Sacramento CA 95820
Public comment	No Public Comment
Provider Announcements	No Provider Announcements
Public comment	No Public Comment
Committee Reports	No Committee Reports
Public comment	No Public Comment
Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report	 Dr. Ryan Quist, Behavioral Health Director, announced the following: February is Black History Month. February 4 was Rosa Parks Day.
Public comment	No Public Comment
Substance Use Prevention and Treatment Services (SUPT) Report	 Lori Miller, SUPT Division Manager, announced the following: Stephanie Dasalla has been promoted to Health Program Manager. SUPT is working on increasing collaborations with system partners to enhance services for the senior and older adult population. Many events have been scheduled to honor and celebrate Black History Month. See events listed below.
Public comment	No Public Comment
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm.

Sacramento County Black History Events								
A Celebration of Black Music and Performing Arts	Direct from Death Row-The Scottsboro Boys	Celebration of Black Family, Love, Economics, and Health	Community Health Fair	35 th Anniversary Sacramento Black History Month Expo	Mutual Assistance Network Black History Vendor Event			
Friday, 2/10/23 7:00 pm-8:30 pm Rancho Cordova City Hall Celebrate the Black Experience	2/10/23-3/5/23 The Guild Theater A Black History Month Play highlighting the exploitation of racism	2/11/23-2/12/23 11:00 am -7:00 pm Florin Square The event will include live music, food, panel discussions, a fashion show, guest speakers, cooking demos, black wineries, a vendor market, a Black heritage 5K walk/run, a mural kickoff, and a kids	2/18/23 9:00 am -3:00 pm Greater Sacramento Urban League The event will focus in physical and mental health	2/24/23-2/26/23 Hyatt Regency Sacramento The event is free and will feature a Black History Parade; the Black Sports Hall Of Fame to Sacramento Kings, the Hair Battle; the From Harlem To Stardom Music & Film Festival; the Write	Friday, 2/24/23 5:00 pm-8:00 pm Robertson Community Center This event will host multiple Sacramento County agencies.			
zone! and much more!								